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 Procurement Management Department 
2115 Second Street, 1st Floor 

Fort Myers, FL  33901 
Main Line:  (239) 533-8881 

Fax Line:  (239) 485-8383 
www.leegov.com/procurement 

Posted Date:  January 18, 2024 
 
Solicitation No.: B240081JJB 
 
Solicitation Name:  Fencing Repairs and Replacement for Lee County Utilities - Hurricane Ian  
  
Subject:   Addendum Number 1 
 
The following represents clarification, additions, deletions, and/or modifications to the above referenced bid. This 
addendum shall hereafter be regarded as part of the solicitation. Items not referenced herein remain unchanged, including 
the response date. Words, phrases or sentences with a strikethrough represent deletions to the original solicitation. 
Underlined words and bolded, phrases or sentences represent additions to the original solicitation. 

 
1. QUESTIONS/ANSWERS 

 

1. Do this project have an estimated budget. 
Answer Please see page 7, Article 13.3 of the solicitation package.  
  
2. Do you have a budget for this project? 
Answer Please see the answer to #1.  
  

3. I see that this project was reopened. Is that the case? Is there a difference between the 
2 solicitations? What was the issue with the first? 

Answer Federal guidelines require a minimum of two bids to be received at the time of 
opening. Unfortunately, the guideline was not met so the project is being rebid.  

 

4. 

Can you please clarify these measurements circled below? 
 

 
  
 
They seem to be different from the lengths given in the specifications. Thanks. 

Answer The numbers in the attachment represent longitude and latitude coordinates, not 
lengths of the fencing.  

  
5. Is there a budget allocated for this project? 
Answer Please see the answer to #1. 
  

6. Upon contract approval, would it be possible to request a deposit for purchasing the 
fence? 

Answer No. 
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7. Is there a site meeting date for this project? 
Answer No site meeting is scheduled for this project.  

 
8. How many references are needed for the bid?   
Answer Three (3) references. 

 
9. Are these references supposed to be sent to you directly or included in the bid package? 

Answer The references will be requested from the apparent low bidder. They are not 
required to be submitted with the CONTRACTOR’s bid.  

 
BIDDER/PROPOSER IS ADVISED, YOU ARE REQUIRED TO ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF THIS 
ADDENDUM WHEN SUBMITTING A BID/PROPOSAL.  FAILURE TO COMPLY WITH THIS 
REQUIREMENT MAY RESULT IN THE BIDDER/PROPOSER BEING CONSIDERED NON-RESPONSIVE. 
 
ALL OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THE SOLICITATION DOCUMENTS ARE AND SHALL 
REMAIN THE SAME. 
 
Jake Bond 
Jake Bond 
Procurement Analyst Direct Line:  239-533-8898 
Lee County Procurement Management 
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